COLUMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

BID NO. 2022-F
CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

The Board of County Commissioners (County) will receive sealed bids in the Office of the
Commissioners, 135 NE Hernando Avenue, Suite 203, Lake City, FL 32055, until 2:00 PM local
time on January 6, 2022, for the following:

Corrugated Metal Pipe

To be eligible for consideration, all bidders must be registered in the State of Florida to practice
their profession at the time of the bid. Bidders without a complete proposal described will be
considered improper. The solicitation information is available online only at:
http://www.columbiacountyfla.com/PurchasingBids.asp

Submissions will be publicly opened in the Commissioner’s Office at 2:00 PM, January 6, 2022,
or as soon thereafter as practical. Bidders are responsible for the delivery of submissions.
Submissions may be withdrawn at any time prior to the opening. Late bids will not be accepted.
Bids delivered in any other format other than specified in this solicitation will not be accepted.
Questions regarding this solicitation must be received via email to Purchasing Officer at
bcepurchasing@columbiacountyfla.com no later than December 28, 2021 at 3:00 PM local time.
Responses to those questions considered material to the solicitation shall be distributed via formal
addenda.

Columbia County welcomes your response to this solicitation. Bidders should be prepared in
accordance with the instructions herein and will be evaluated by the County as stated in the
evaluation section of this document. The County reserves the right to waive any formalities, to
reject any or all bids or to re-advertise for these services. The County may withdraw all or part of
this solicitation at any time to protect the interests of the County. All Bidders are asked to be
thorough yet concise in their response. Failure to provide the response in the manner prescribed
herein may be grounds for disqualification.

Only one bid set will be furnished with each individual or company interested in bidding. The one
complete bid set is to be submitted in a sealed envelope. Bidders shall indicate Bid Number,
Project Title, and the name and address of the firm submitting the bid on the outside of the
envelope.

All Bidders are advised that under Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, all responses are deemed
a public record and open to the public as provided for in said statute.


http://www.columbiacountyfla.com/PurchasingBids.asp
mailto:bccpurchasing@columbiacountyfla.com
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SECTION I. GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

These instructions will bind bidders and conditions herein set forth, except as specifically qualified
in special bid and contract terms issued with any individual bid.

1.

10.

11.

12.

The following criteria are used in determining low responsible bidder:

The ability, capacity and skill of bidder to perform required service.

Whether the bidder can perform service promptly or within specified time.

The character, integrity, reputation, judgment, experience and efficiency of bidder.
The performance of previous contracts with entities similar to Columbia County.
The suitability of equipment or material for County use.

The ability of bidder to provide future maintenance.

o a0 o

Payment Terms are net thirty (30) unless otherwise specified. Favorable terms, discounts,
may be offered and will be considered in determining low bids if they are deemed by
Purchasing Department to be advantageous to the County.

. All bids should be tabulated, totaled and checked for accuracy. Unit price will prevail in

case of errors.

All requested information shall be included in the envelope. All desired information must
be included for your bid to receive full consideration.

If anything on the bid request is not clear, you should contact the Purchasing Director
immediately.

A bidders list is available at the Purchasing Office.
Quote all prices F.O.B. our warehouse or as specified in bid documents.

Each proposal shall be clearly marked on the outside of the envelope including Fed EX,
UPS or other delivery service envelopes, as a sealed bid. The name of the item being bid
shall be shown on the outside in full.

No responsibility shall attach to any County representative or employee for the premature
opening of bids not properly addressed or identified.

If only one (1) bid is received, the bid may be rejected and re-advertised or excepted if
determined to be in the counties best interest.

Bids received late will not be accepted, and the County will not be responsible for late mail
delivery.

Telephone and facsimile bids will not be acceptable in formal bid openings (sealed bids).
Should a bid be misplaced by the County and found later, it will be considered. Any bidder
may request and shall receive a receipt showing the day and time any bid is delivered to
the appropriate office of the County from the personnel thereof.
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All bidders must be recognized dealers in the materials or equipment specified and is
qualified to advise in their application or use. A bidder at any time requested must satisfy
the Purchasing Office and the County Manager that he has the requisite organization,
capital, plant, stock ability and experience to satisfactorily execute the contract in
accordance with the provisions of the contract in which he is interested.

Any alterations, erasures, additions, or admissions of required information or any changes
to specifications or bidding schedule are done at the risk of the bidder. Any bid will be
rejected that has a substantial variation, that is; a variation that affects price, quantity, and
quality or delivery date (when delivery is required by a specific time).

. When requested, samples will be furnished to the County free of expense, properly marked

for identification and accompanied by a list where there is more than one (1) sample. The
County reserves the right to mutilate or destroy any sample submitted whenever it may be
to the best interest of the County to do so for the purpose of testing.

The County will reject any material, supplies or equipment that did not meet the
specifications, even though the bidder lists the trade names or names of such material on
the bid or price quotation form.

The unauthorized use of patented articles is done entirely at the risk of the successful
bidder.

The ESTIMATED QUANTITY given in the specifications or advertisements is for the
purpose of bidding only. The County may purchase more or less than the estimated quantity
and the vendor must not assume that such estimated quantity is part of the contract.

Prospective bidders are required to examine the location of the proposed work or delivery
and determine, in their own way, the difficulties, which are likely to be encountered in the
prosecution of the same.

All materials, equipment and supplies shall be subject to rigid inspection, under the
immediate supervision of the Purchasing Department, its designee and /or the department
to which they are delivered. If defective material, equipment, or supplies are discovered,
the Contractor, upon being instructed by the Purchasing Department or designee, shall
remove, or make good such material, equipment, or supplies without extra compensation.
It is expressly understood and agreed that the inspection of materials by the County will in
no way lessen the responsibility of the Contractor release him from his obligation to
perform and deliver to the County Sound and satisfactory materials, equipment, or supplies.
The Contractor agrees to pay the costs of all tests upon defective material, equipment, or
supplies or allow the costs to be deducted from any monies due him from the County.

Unless otherwise specified by the Purchasing Department all materials, supplies, or
equipment quoted herein must be delivered within thirty (30) days from the day of
notification or exceptions noted on bid sheets.

A contract will not be awarded to any corporation, firm, or individual who is, from any
cause, in arrears to the County or who has failed in former contracts with the County to
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perform work satisfactorily, either to the character of the work, the fulfillment or guarantee,
or the time consumed in completing the work.

Reasonable grounds for supposing that any bidder is interested in more than one proposal
for the same item will be considered sufficient cause for rejection of all proposals in which
he is interested.

Submitting a proposal when the bidder intends to sublet the contract may be a cause for
rejection of bids or cancellation of the contract by the County Manager.

Unless otherwise specified the County reserves the right to award each items separately or
on a lump sum basis whichever is in the best interest of the County.

The County reserves the right to reject any and/or all quotations, to waive any minor
discrepancies in the bids for all bidders equally, quotations, or specifications, when deemed
to be in the best interest of the County and also to purchase any part, all or none of the
materials, supplies, or equipment specified.

Failure of the bidder to sign the bid or have the signature of an authorized representative
or agent on the bid proposal in the space provided will be cause for rejection of the bid.
Signature must be written in ink. Typewritten or printed signatures will not be acceptable.

Any bidder may withdraw his/her bid at any time before the time set for the opening of the
bids. No bid may be withdrawn in the thirty- (30) day period after bids are opened.

It is mutually understood and agreed that if at any time the Purchasing Department or
designee shall be of the opinion that the contract or any part thereof is unnecessarily
delayed or that the rate of progress or delivery is unsatisfactory, or that the Contractor is
willfully violating any of the conditions or covenants of the agreement, or executing the
same in bad faith, the Purchasing Department or his/her designee shall have the power to
notify the aforesaid Contractor of the nature of the complaint. Notification shall constitute
delivery of notice, or letter to address given in the proposal. If after three (3) working days
of notification the conditions are not corrected to the satisfaction of the Purchasing
Director, he shall thereupon have the power to take whatever action he may deem necessary
to complete the work or delivery herein described, or any part thereof, and the expense
thereof, so charged, shall be deducted from any paid by the County out of such monies as
may become due to the said Contractor, under and by virtue of this agreement. In case such
expense shall exceed the last said sum, then and in that event, the bondsman or the
Contractor, his/her executors, administrators, successors, or assigns, shall pay the amounts
of such excess to the County on notice made by the Purchasing Department or his/her
designee of the excess due.

If the bidder proposes to furnish any item of foreign make or product, he shall write
“foreign” together with the name of the originating country opposite such item on a
proposal.

Any complaint from bidders relative to the invitation to bid or attached specifications shall
be made prior to the time of opening bids; otherwise, the bidder waives any such complaint.
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Contracts may be cancelled by the County with or without cause on thirty- (30) days
advance written notice.

Any bidder affected adversely by an intended decision with respect to the award of any
bid, shall file with the Purchasing Department for Columbia County, a written notice of
intent to file a protest not later than seventy-two (72) hours (excluding Saturdays, Sundays
and legal holidays), after the posting of the bid tabulation. Protest procedures may be
obtained in the Purchasing Department.

A person or affiliate who has been placed on the convicted vendor's list following a
conviction for a public entity crime may not submit a bid on a contract to provide any goods
or services to Columbia County, may not submit a bid on a contract with Columbia County
for the construction or repair of a public building or public work, may not submit bids on
leases of real property to Columbia County, may not be awarded or perform work as a
contractor, supplier, subcontractor, or consultant under a contract with Columbia County,
and may not transact business with Columbia County for a period of 36 months from the
date of being placed on the convicted vendor list.

Vendor/Contractor shall utilize the U.S. Department of Homeland Security’s E-Verify
system, in accordance with the terms governing use of the system, to confirm the
employment eligibility of;

All persons employed by the Vendor/Contractor during the term of the Contract to perform
employment duties within Florida; and

a. All persons, including subcontractors, assigned by the Vendor/Contractor to
perform work pursuant to the contract with the County.

Contractor shall register online at
https://www.columbiacountyfla.com/PurchasingBids.asp for this specific project. All
addendums are delivered via email through this website, and it is the contractor’s
responsibility to ensure all addendums are used in the bid submittal.
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SECTION II. SPECIFICATIONS

The following specifications are intended to describe annual purchases of corrugated metal pipe.
The corrugated metal pipe shall be packaged and delivered in accordance with FDOT standards.
See specific items requested on following bid form.
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SECTION Il1. BID FORM

Corrugated Metal Pipe
Mitered End Sections
4:1 Slope with Anchors

Description %B;?}fj Uggtr igSt Extended Cost
18" Dia. Gauge 16, 8' Length 36
24" Dia. Gauge 16, 10" Length 20
30" Dia. Gauge 14, 12' Length 6
36" Dia. Gauge 14, 14' Length 6

Corrugated Metal Round Pipe Asphalt
Coated Mitered End Sections 4:1

Slope with Anchors

Description EQSS;Trf;[fyd Uggtr igSt Extended Cost
18" Dia. Gauge 16, 8' Length 18
24" Dia. Gauge 16, 10" Length 14
30" Dia. Gauge 14, 12' Length 4

BIDDER NAME

PAGE 1 TOTAL

$
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Corrugated Metal Round Pipe

Plain Galvanized

Description EQSS;?]?E? U;;tr fgst Extended Cost
18" Dia. Gauge 16, 14-30' Length 20
24" Dia. Gauge 16, 16-30' Length 12
30" Dia. Gauge 14, 20-30' Length 6
36" Dia. Gauge 14, 20-30' Length 2
42" Dia. Gauge 12, 20-30' Length 2
48" Dia. Gauge 12, 20-30' Length 2
54" Dia. Gauge 12, 20-30' Length 2
60" Dia. Gauge 10, 20-30' Length 2
18" Dia. Gauge 16, 14-30' Length 20

Corrugated Metal Round Pipe Asphalt Coated

Description %B;?}fj Uggtr igSt Extended Cost
18" Dia. Gauge 16, 14-30' Length 18
24" Dia. Gauge 16, 16-30' Length 8
30" Dia. Gauge 14, 20-30' Length 4

Corrugated Metal Arch Pipe
Asphalt Coated Mitered End Sections
4:1 Slope with Anchors

Description %S;?]?:f; U;;tr fgst Extended Cost
21" Dia.x15", Gauge 16, 8' Length 20
28" Dia.x20", Gauge 16, 9' Length 8
35" Dia.x24", Gauge 14, 11' Length 4
42" Dia.x29", Gauge 14 12' Length 4

BIDDER NAME PAGE 2 TOTAL
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Corrugated Metal Arch Pipe Plain Galvanized

Description EQSS;?]?E? U;;tr fgst Extended Cost
21" Dia.x15", Gauge 16, 14-30' Length 40
28" Dia.x20", Gauge 16, 16-30' Length 20
35" Dia.x24", Gauge 14, 20-30' Length 6
42" Dia.x29", Gauge 14, 20-30' Length 6

Corrugated Metal Arch Pipe Mitered End Sections

Description %S;?]?:f; U;;tr fgst Extended Cost
21" Dia.x15", Gauge 16, 8' Length 14
28" Dia.x20", Gauge 16, 9' Length 6
35" Dia.x24", Gauge 14, 11' Length 4
42" Dia.x29", Gauge 14, 12' Length 4

Corrugated Metal Arch Pipe Asphalt Coated

Description %B;}?}fj Uggtr E?t Extended Cost
21" Dia.x15", Gauge 16, 14-30' Length 12
28" Dia.x20", Gauge 16, 16-30' Length 4
35" Dia.x24", Gauge 14, 20-30' Length 4

BIDDER NAME

PAGE3TOTAL $
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Corrugated Metal Round Pipe

Plain Galvanized Bands, Each 12 Wide

Description %Sg?}fj Uneizg]ost Extended Cost
18" Dia. Gauge 18 20
24" Dia. Gauge 18 12
30" Dia. Gauge 16 6
36" Dia. Gauge 16 6
42" Dia. Gauge 16 3
48" Dia. Gauge 16 3
54" Dia. Gauge 16 2
60" Dia. Gauge 16 2
Corrugated Metal Round Pipe
Flat Dimple Plain Galvanized Bands, Each 12 Wide
Description %Sg?}fj Unei;(;ost Extended Cost
18" Dia. Gauge 18 24
24" Dia. Gauge 18 12
30" Dia. Gauge 16 6
36" Dia. Gauge 16 6
42" Dia. Gauge 16 3
48" Dia. Gauge 16 3
54" Dia. Gauge 16 2
60" Dia. Gauge 16 2
BIDDER NAME PAGE4TOTAL §$
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Corrugated Metal Round Pipe
Asphalt Coated Bands, Each 12" Wide

Description Estlma_ted Unit Cost Extended Cost
Quantity each
18" Dia. Gauge 18 6
24" Dia. Gauge 18 6
30" Dia. Gauge 16 6
Corrugated Metal Round Pipe
Flat Dimple Asphalt Coated Bands, Each 12 Wide
Description Estlma_ted Unit Cost Extended Cost
Quantity each
18" Dia. Gauge 18 12
24" Dia. Gauge 18 6
30" Dia. Gauge 16 6

Corrugated Metal Arch Pipe
Plain Galvanized Bands, Each 12" Wide

Description EQSS;?]?E? Un;;;ost Extended Cost
21" Dia.x15", Gauge 18 20
28" Dia.x20", Gauge 18 6
35" Dia.x24", Gauge 16 6
42" Dia.x14", Gauge 16 6

Corrugated Metal Arch Pipe
Asphalt Coated Bands, Each 12” Wide

Description %Bg?}fj Unei;g]ost Extended Cost
21" Dia.x15", Gauge 18 12
28" Dia.x20", Gauge 18 6
35" Dia.x24", Gauge 16 6

BIDDER NAME

PAGES5TOTAL $
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Sealed bids must be received in the Office of the Board of County Commissioners, Columbia
County, 135 NE Hernando Avenue, Room 203, Lake City, FL, 32055 no later than 2:00 P.M., on
January 6, 2022. Columbia County reserves the right to reject any and/or all bids and to accept the
bid in the county's best interest, bid F.O.B., Columbia County, Florida.

Page 1 Total

Page 2 Total

Page 3 Total

Page 4 Total

Page 5 Total

GRAND TOTAL $

I certify that this bid meets or exceeds the County specifications and that the undersigned bidder
declares that | have carefully examined the specifications, term and conditions of this bid, and |
am thoroughly familiar with its provisions. The undersigned bidder further declares that he/she has
not divulged, discussed or compared his bid with any other bidders and has not colluded with any
other bidders or parties to a bid whatsoever for any fraudulent purpose.

COMPANY: DATE:

ADDRESS:

PHONE NO:

EMAIL:

SIGNATURE:

PRINT NAME/TITLE:

Acknowledge receipt of the following addenda:

Addenda 1 Dated
Addenda 2 Dated
Addenda 3 Dated
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